



STEPHEN ASHMORE

CO-DIRECTOR
CLINICAL AUDIT SUPPORT CENTRE LTD.

OVERVIEW

Stephen has worked in clinical audit and quality improvement in healthcare since 1995. He started as a trainee Clinical Auditor at Walsgrave Hospital.

He has been a member of many healthcare groups, from Treasurer of the National Primary Care Audit Group to Chairman of his local Patient Participation Group.

Stephen delivers training and consultancy support for a wide range of Clinical Audit Support Centre customers. He has expertise in patient survey work and running educational events.

CONTACT DETAILS



Blaby Business Centre
33 Leicester Road
Blaby
Leicester, LE8 4GR
England



+44 0116 2643411



stephen@clinicalauditsupport.com



@cascleicester



WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2006 - Present** **Clinical Audit Support Centre (CASC)**
Co-Director
Jointly set-up CASC in 2006 and delivers a wide range of accredited training sessions in relation to healthcare quality and patient safety. Supports the development of clinical audits and healthcare assurance and improvement projects.
- 2000 - 2006** **Primary Care Audit Group**
Manager
Managed the work of Leicestershire PCAG that predominantly provided support to over 150 GP practices. Co-ordinated delivery of patient survey for over 50,000 patients and held a number of strategic roles and positions.
- 1997 - 2000** **Primary Care Audit Group**
Deputy Manager
Provided clinical audit support and training to healthcare professionals in Leicestershire and Northamptonshire. Helped set up a number of county-wide pharmacy audits.



EDUCATION

- 2006 - 2008** **City and Guilds**
Certificate in Further Education Teaching
- 1998 - 1999** **University of Leicester**
Certificate in Clinical Audit
- 1991 - 1994** **University of Keele**
History and Politics BA Honours



KEY RECENT ACHIEVEMENTS

- 2017** Leading an innovative project aiming to cut patient 'do not attend' rates in primary care.
- 2016** Author of the HQIP resource 'Using Root Cause Analysis techniques in Clinical Audit'.
- 2015** Provided the idea that led to My Practice Participation Group (MyPPG) website.